
INTERNAL MEMO

Date: 02/05/2024

To: Captain Martin Hedelund via Chain of Command

From: Sgt G Lose/8287

Subject: Employee ofthe Month Nomination for Deputy Brandon Marston/19219

1 would like to take this opportunity to not only commend, but to also nominate Deputy
Brandon Marston/19219 for his outstanding performance during a call in which he
performed lifesaving measures for a woman who had been involved in a serious vehicle
crash. (11-2401-008881)

On January 28th, 2024, deputies responded to the 1500 block of S. Federal Hwy in
reference to a report of a serious crash with injuries involving 2 vehicles. Upon arrival,
Deputy Marston located one ofthe victims involved in the crash who suffered serious
life threatening injuries/lacerations to her leg which was bleeding profusely. Deputy
Marston, without hesitation, immediatelyjumped into action and began life saving efforts
by applying a tourniquet. Deputy Marston maintained a calm demeanor, comforting the
victim and notifying dispatch that a tourniquet had been applied so this information
could be relayed to rescue personnel.

Pompano Beach Fire Rescue arrived and transported the victim to Broward Health
North. Dueto the seriousness ofthe injuries, a deputywas assigned to accompany Fire
Rescue to the hospital and relay the victim's status to the On-Scene Commander. Upon
their arrival at the hospital, it was noted that the attending doctor and medical staff
stated had it not been for the tourniquet being applied it was very possible that the
victim could've succumbed to her injuries and that the tourniquet saved her life.

Due to his outstanding job performance and actions, 1 would like to nominate Deputy
Brandon Marston for the Broward Sheriffs Office Life Saving Award and for the
Employee of the Month for the Pompano District, for had it not been for his life saving
efforts the victim ofthe serious crash may have passed away from her injuries.


